

[Edit Work Experience](#)

Wrishov Roy

Web Designer, Web Developer, UI/UX designer, Graphics Designer, Founder, Sr. Web & Graphics Designer at Roy Designs and Web Development

Kolkata, India

7003256516

roydesignsandwebdevelopment@gmail.com

roydesignsandwebdevelopment.us/

I am Wrishov Roy. 📌 Founder, Sr. Web & Graphics Designer at Roy Designs and Web Development 📌 Professional Website designer 📌 App Developer 📌 UI/UX designer 📌 web developer 📌 graphic designer Completed 432 Projects of 20 country's 293 client's at various marketplaces since 2015.

Expertise:::

=====

- 📌 software design & development
- 📌 PHP & MySQL DB Design + Maria DB
- 📌 Laravel framework for any kind of software development in a week
- 📌 Javascript to code and raw web requirements(like, date picker, color change, accordion, tab, stylish carousel slider)
- 📌 JQuery plugin integration a& development
- 📌 HTML & Css for front end development (PSD Design)
- 📌 Bootstrap Framework for any custom responsive web & software
- 📌 Raw coding by PHP to make any custom required software
- 📌 WordPress theme development
- 📌 WordPress plugin development
- 📌 Personal/Business Website
- 📌 Landing Page
- 📌 eCommerce Website
- 📌 Website speed increase & SEO
- 📌 Payment gateway & FB Pixel
- 📌 Sign up, Member & Social Sharing Features
- 📌 Shopify theme development
- 📌 Banner Designing
- 📌 Infographics design
- 📌 Adobe XD To Wordpress
- 📌 Invoice Design
- 📌 Journal Design
- 📌 Planner Design
- 📌 Wix Website design
- 📌 Shopify Webdesign

📁 Social media kit design

WORK EXPERIENCE

Fiverr

Seller

Hello,

I am Wishov Roy, Fast, Responsible, Certified and Experienced Web Developer, WordPress Expert & Graphics Designer Working as a Professional Full stack Web developer and woocommerce & wordpress plugin, theme, logo, business card, stationary, product packaging & labeling and social media design expert since 2015 and completed over 413 web project at various marketplaces.

=====

What I Do ?

=====

WEB DESIGN

=====

- Highly Professional & Custom Design
- Favicon Insertion
- Google my business, search console, analytics, tag manager
- Mobile-Friendly websites
- E-commerce with various payment methods
- Websites for All professions
- SEO Friendly URLs, SSL
- Custom Designed forms
- Live chatbot
- Plugin Installation

Journal worksheet coloring book printable digital planner

=====

Custom section:

- What I'm loving about life right now
- Today's I feel, Something fun I'm looking forward to
- Reframe my thought, positive vs negative thoughts
- My confidence goal
- Change a habit in 21 days

Provided Services:

- Correct Title, Paragraph, and Text Style
- Copyright page
- page numbers
- Insert bullet lists
- Drop caps for fiction
- Standard paragraph indentation
- Add Headers and footers
- page numbers
- Editable source files
- PDF Output format
- Instantly publishable file

Services Offered:

100% Professional, Unique, Attractive, Stylish custom designs
File Formats: AI, PSD, EPS, PDF SVG, TIFF transparent PNG, JPEG

High resolution files 300DPI (8000px X 8000px)

Font name & color code

HQ app icon, favicon

Vector file (which allows you to re-size the logo to any resolution without any loss of quality)

source file

Transfer of copyrights

Business card & stationery

=====

Services Offered:

100% Professional, Unique, Modern, Attractive, Luxury, Minimalist, Stylish and Creative designs

VistaPrint, gotPrint & Moo ETC supported

300 DPI CMYK Print-ready JPG or PDF files

July 2021 - |

Zenernet

Web/Graphic Designer

Responsibilities

Manage the development, design, production and distribution of web interactive and digital marketing materials supporting multiple ongoing projects including but not limited to: demand generation, client relationships, public relations and reporting.

- ▣ Develop and design digital collateral
- ▣ Work alongside a creative team of analysts, marketing, business development and sales professionals to help execute marketing campaigns
- ▣ Provide creative leadership on all marketing issues
- ▣ Coordinate creative direction and brand consistency
- ▣ Implement UI elements in HTML/CSS to websites and landing pages
- ▣ Facilitate outsourced design projects as needed
- ▣ Other duties as assigned

May 2015 - December 2016 | Leawood, Kansas, United States

WEB DESIGNER

Web Designer Responsibilities:

Effectively communicate and collaborate with design team, product team, and extended digital media team to understand design and UX strategies, business needs, requirements, goals, and metrics, as well create a shared understanding of user needs throughout all phases of the product design process.

Work closely with product team members (product owner, front-end developers, software engineers, designers, etc.) to develop best-of-breed digital products that meet the needs of users and drive business goals and objectives.

Define, develop, and communicate UX direction via sketches, wireframes, user flows, interfaces, and prototypes.

Provide guidance and assets throughout entire product design and development process to ensure design synergy across platforms and a stellar final product.

Web Designer Qualifications:

- ▣ 1-3 years' experience in designing and prototyping for desktop, mobile, and/or over-the-top (OTT) applications.

- ▣ Portfolio that demonstrates strong visual and graphic design skills via intuitive and engaging UI design with a simple clean style and a pixel-level attention to detail.

- ▣ Have a strong design point of view and understanding of fundamental design principles, typography, layout, grid systems, hierarchy, color, and composition.

- ▣ Proficient in conducting various research methods such as competitive/comparative analyses, user surveys, user interviews, usability tests, and A/B testing.

- ▣ Proficiency in information architecture and interaction design.

Understand principles of website, mobile, and digital design in general (knowledge of streaming services and devices is a plus).

- ▣ Proficiency with Figma, Adobe Creative Cloud, Sketch, prototyping tools, Optimizely, Amplitude, and User Testing.com.

- ▣ Working knowledge of HTML/CSS with strong desire to learn is desirable.

- ▣ Familiarity with established human interface guidelines (iOS, Android, game consoles, connected TVs, etc.).

April 2017 - April 2018 | New York, New York, United States

Web Designer / Developer

Responsibilities:

- ▣ UX experience in addition to a strong technical aptitude in web development and design.
- ▣ Experience with WordPress
- ▣ Ability to work in a fast faced, ambiguous environment
- ▣ Previous experience with Agile
- ▣ Possess strong self motivation and is a self-starter
- ▣ Coding and development skills are a plus
- ▣ Digital marketing and experience using CRM systems is preferred

January 2018 - January 2020 | Mendota Heights, Minnesota, United States

Roydesignsandwebdevelopment

Founder & Sr. Web Designer

January 2021 - | Kolkata, India

EDUCATION

T.N.B Law College

L.L.B

January 2017 - | Bhagalpur, India

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Learn Bootstrap Development By Building 10 Projects

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Learn CSS3 and HTML Development By Building Projects

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Learn Angular.Js by Building 10 Projects

Semrush

Competitive Analysis and Keyword Research Test

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Complete Beginners Course to Master Microsoft Excel

Learn Adobe Illustrator Course From Scratch

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Learn Designing Using Adobe Photoshop from Scratch

Google

Google Analytics for Beginners

Google

Google Analytics for Power Users

Google

Google Tag Manager Fundamentals

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Learn 3ds Max

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Learn Adobe Flash From Scratch For Beginners

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Learn AutoCAD Electrical

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Learn Adobe Indesign From Scratch

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Learn HTML5 Programming By Building Projects

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Learn Google Sketchup

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Learn How to Create a TextEditor with Java

Learn PHP Fundamentals From Scratch

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Learn PHP and MySQL Development By Building Projects

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Learn Projects In JavaScript And JQuery

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Learn Revit Architecture From Basic To Advance Level

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Learn Top Ten Frameworks In PHP By Building Projects

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Learn Web Development Using VueJS

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Learn vfx by adobe after effects

Semrush

Link Building Test

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Linux For Absolute Beginners

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Microsoft Excel Learn From Scratch

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

On-Page and Technical SEO Test

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Quick and Easy Guide to Microsoft Word

Rank Tracking Test

Semrush

SMM Fundamentals Exam

Semrush

Semrush Affiliate Program Terms Exam

Semrush

Semrush SEO Toolkit Exam

Semrush

Semrush Site Audit Exam

Semrush

Semrush for Digital Agencies Certification

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Siemens NX Unigraphics Basic To Advance Level

Hubspot Academy

Social Media Marketing

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

The AWS Course

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Webflow Animation

Hubspot Academy

Growth-Driven Design

Hubspot Academy

Email Marketing

Digital marketing

LANGUAGES

English (Fluent)

Hindi (Native)

Bengali (Native)

AWARDS

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Become A Certified Web Developer From Scratch

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Learn Object Oriented PHP By Building a Complete Website

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Learn To Build a WordPress Theme for Corporate Websites

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Adobe Illustrator from Beginner to Expert

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Advance JavaScript for Coders: Learn OOP in JavaScript

Google

Advanced Google Analytics

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

AutoCAD 2021 Comprehensive Training

Autodesk Electrical

SEMrush

Backlink Management Exam

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Basic HTML5 & CSS for beginners (Build One Project)

Eduonix Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd

Be A White Hat Hacker and Pen Tester

SKILLS

Android Development, Bootstrap., Business Card Design, CSS, HTML, Infographics Design, Invoice Design, Ios Development, JavaScript, Journal Design, Jquery, Laravel, Logo Design, MySQL, PHPMyAdmin, Planner Design, Poster Design, Python, Social Media Kit, WordPress

WEB PROJECTS

Completed 432 Projects of 20 country's 293 client's at various marketplaces since 2015.

Sample(Wordpress):

=====

<https://www.allsourcefashion.com/>

<https://momglamour.com/>

<https://canadaestore.com/>

<https://www.fabgetup.com/>

<https://perfumesinvasion.com/>

<https://petscare24.com/>

<http://topstockmarketadvice.com/>

<https://optiontrademining.com/>

<https://binaryzip.com/>

<https://contohbinary.com/>

<https://ostockmarket.com/>

<https://investadvisors.org/>

<https://www.carinsurehub.com/>

<https://motorinsurancerates.com/>

<https://realestaterecently.com/>

<https://reainusa.com/>

<https://www.stroomcre.com/>

<http://checkthehost.com/>

<https://poshleads.com/>

<https://www.i-buy-homes.com/>

<https://properties365.uk/>

Sample(Shopify):

=====

<https://trendrific.com/>

<https://gymlabz.co.uk/>

<https://www.trackszone.com/>

<https://thelovebracelet.org/>

<https://artofpaintbynumbers.com/>

[https://mofunday.com/](#)
<https://www.yourlittlemonkey.com/>
<https://maxfundays.com/>
<https://oombrand.fr/>
<https://wearnd.com/>